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Cusitar, Kristiina

From: Khalidi, Hani (SCH) <Hani.Khalidi@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Cusitar, Kristiina
Cc: Tsukamoto, Suyoko (SCH)
Subject: RE: Heritage Screening Request - Silica Sand Extraction Project

Good afternoon Kristiina,

With regards to your heritage screening request for the Silica Sand Extraction Project, the Historic Resources Branch has
examined the geographic areas you provided in conjunction with Branch records for areas of potential concern.

The proposed project area is situated in a region with high potential for heritage resources. The entire project area lies
on a peninsula with pre-contact and historic significance. Lake Winnipeg, which is directly adjacent to the west, is an
ancient waterbody and waterway well travelled and visited by Past Peoples as well as the Wanipigow and Manigotagan
Rivers. The quarry areas indicated on the map you provided are situated on an area of elevated topography which would
have been ideal for a vista of the surrounding region.

Known archaeological sites surround the proposed project area from north of Wanipigow along the shoreline south to
Manigotagan, east of Clangula Lake south to English Brook and all along the Manigotagan River to the south. In addition
the proposed development is also in the region of historic fur trade posts – Manigotagan Post (aka Bad Throat Post) and
Winnipeg Lake Post.

These factors suggest that any future planned development within the area has the potential to impact heritage
resources, therefore, the Historic Resources Branch has concerns.

Under Section 12(2) of The Heritage Resources Act, if the Minister of Sport, Culture and Heritage has reason to believe
that heritage resources or human remains are known, or thought likely to be present, on lands that are to be developed,
then the owner/developer is required to conduct at his/her own expense, a heritage resource impact assessment (HRIA)
and mitigation, if necessary, prior to the project’s start.

The developer must contract a qualified archaeological consultant to conduct a Heritage Resources Impact assessment
(HRIA) of the proposed development  location, in order to identify and assess any heritage resources that may be
negatively impacted by development. If desirable, the Branch will work with the developer/land owners and its
consultant to draw up terms of reference for this project.

If you have any futher questions or comments, please feel free to contact the Branch as above.

Hani Khalidi
Impact Assessment Archaeologist
Sport, Culture and Heritage
Historic Resources Branch
213 Notre Dame Ave, Main Flr
Winnipeg, MB R3B 1N3

hani.khalidi@gov.mb.ca

From: Tsukamoto, Suyoko (SCH)
Sent: October-11-18 4:14 PM
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To: Khalidi, Hani (SCH) <Hani.Khalidi@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: FW: Heritage Screening Request - Silica Sand Extraction Project

FYI

From: Cusitar, Kristiina <Kristiina.Cusitar@aecom.com>
Sent: October 11, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Tsukamoto, Suyoko (SCH) <Suyoko.Tsukamoto@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Heritage Screening Request - Silica Sand Extraction Project

Please see below.

Thanks again,
Kristiina

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Cusitar, Kristiina" <Kristiina.Cusitar@aecom.com>
Date: 2018-10-10 2:50 PM (GMT-06:00)
To: "HRB Screening Request (HRB.archaeology@gov.mb.ca)" <HRB.archaeology@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: "Gifford, Marlene" <Marlene.Gifford@aecom.com>, "Samoiloff, Cliff" <Cliff.Samoiloff@aecom.com>
Subject: Heritage Screening Request - Silica Sand Extraction Project

Hello,

I am currently working on an Environment Act Proposal for a Silica Sand Extraction Project that will be located near
Seymourville, Manitoba as shown on the attached map.  This project will include the following components; two access
roads (one for employees and the other for haul trucks), a silica sand processing facility and the quarry. They are still in
the design phase but the attached map provides the general location of the project components.

I would like to request a heritage screening of the above described project to determine if there are any potential
heritage resources that may be affected by the project and to determine if a Heritage Resources Impact Assessment is
required.

If you require additional information, please call me at 204-928-7475.

Thank you for your time and help,

Kristiina Cusitar, BA, CET, EP(SAR)
Environmental Assessor, Impact Assessment and Permitting
Environment, Canada West
D +1-204-928-7475
C +1-204-430-5123
kristiina.cusitar@aecom.com

AECOM
99 Commerce Drive
Winnipeg, Manitoba, R3P 0Y7, Canada
T +1-204-477-5381
F +1-204-284-2040
aecom.com
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